
Richard Dwyer 

From: Zhong Liu [tech4@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 12:49 PM

To: Joe Murdock; Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Richard Dwyer

Subject: FW: Filling of a pond in Kugaaruk
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From: Selig, Cheryl [mailto:CSelig@GOV.NU.CA]  
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 11:39 AM 
To: tech4@nunavutwaterboard.org 
Subject: Filling of a pond in Kugaaruk 
  
Hello Zhong, 
  
I am the new community planner for the region. I am not sure who I need to talk to but I thought I would start with 
you. I have a file here where we are proposing to fill a pond/lake in Kugaaruk in order to create a lot that will 
accommodate a NHC 5-plex. Someone made several notes on the file including the need for NWB approval.  
  
I am writing to find out if we need your approval and if so what the process is for obtaining that approval. 
I am aware that I need an Order In Council as well and I am working on that. 
Does one need to be obtained before the other or can I do the applications concurrent to one another? 
Do I also need DFO approval as well? 
  
Thank you and any information you can provide would be appreciated. 
Cheryl 
  
Cheryl Selig 
Community Planner 
Kitikmeot Region 
Community & Government Services 
Government of Nunavut 
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0 
P: 867 983 4010 
F: 867 983 4003 
cselig@gov.nu.ca 
  


